To NDP Examiner: 6/6/2017
Rosemary

Thank you for your email.

| will provide the SEA screening and determination as per your request and contact the qualifying
body for the maps and other information you have requested.

Concerning your query about the vision and objectives. The document structure of the Kibworths
Neighbourhood Plan has been determined by the Steering Group and PC along with their consultant
support.

The LPA has also supported the Kibworths Neighbourhood Plan Group throughout the process, with
information, advice and attendance at 4 Steering Group meetings and 5 housing theme group
meetings. Our advice has been that the Plan should follow a structure of ‘Aims, Objectives, policies
and justification of policies’. This was communicated verbally at meetings with the Steering

Group and in writing on 7 March 2016.

Regards

Matthew

To Qualifying Body: 6/6/2017
Frances

Please find the further queries and requests for information from the Examiner to the Kibworths
Neighbourhood Plan

| will provide the SEA screening report and determination. | would be grateful if the Qualifying Body
could provide me with the information highlighted in yellow below.

A map showing the Local Green Spaces that can be enlarged on screen so that the
numbers are legible. (The map on the PC's website shows the Limits to the
Development).

A map showing the open space at Warwick Road recreation ground referred to in Policy
CSA2 (d).

A map showing the location of the community buildings referred to in the introduction to
Policy CSA7.

A map showing the sites that currently have planning permission for housing which
should also show the limits to development.

A map showing the North East Kibworth SDA referred to under Policy H11 and the area
of open green space that it is proposed to maintain under criterion (d)

A map showing the location of the Grand Union Canal referred to under Policy ENV13.



A map showing the location of the parade of shops on Leicester Road referred to under
Policy E1.

It is noted that the NP does not include a Vision statement or objectives. Is this correct?

Regards

Matthew



